

<b>Meeting: Downtown Brampton BIA Beautification &amp; Safety March 5, 2020</b>		
<b>Date:</b>	Thursday, March 5, 2020	<b>Time:</b> 9:00 a.m. -10:30a.m.
<b>Location:</b>	2 Wellington Street West, Brampton ON, L6Y 4R2 room CH-2F	
<b>PRESENT MEMBERS:</b>	Rick Evans, Peeyush Gupta, Don Wilson, Sergeant Moses	
<b>STAFF:</b>	Suzy Godefroy, Teagan Pecoskie-Schweir, Alex Philip	
<b>CITY REPRESENTATIVE:</b>	Roberta Canning, Sabrina Chirco, Greg Cox	
<b>Item:</b>	<b>Notes/Minutes:</b>	<b>Actions:</b>
<b>1.</b>	<b>Downtown Safety Workshops- CPTED &amp; Human Trafficking:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>CPTED safety workshop happened last Thursday, February 27, 2020, only one business in attendance. It is a good valuable workshop for how businesses can prevent crime in there stores</li> <li>Looking to book a Human Trafficking workshop with Peel Regional Police Constable Brown on Friday, March 27, 2020 at 12:00pm at City Hall</li> <li><b>Action:</b> Send out to the membership about the workshop, look at a different time for human trafficking workshop</li> <li>Canvas the membership about timing of workshops, see if morning or afternoon sessions work better</li> </ul>	S.Godefroy & T.Pecoskie-Schweir
<b>2.</b>	<b>Downtown Spring Clean Up Day- April 22, 2020:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>R.Gaspar from Parks they are sending emails to have ward BBQ's that would advertise the Brampton Green City Clean up</li> <li><b>Action:</b> Reach out to see if we need to change the date to have the four Regional Councillors for the downtown be able to attend and partner together</li> <li>E.O'Malley has reached out to lead this Spring Clean Up</li> </ul>	S.Godefroy
<b>3.</b>	<b>Region of Peel Green Cart Pilot Program:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Email went out two weeks ago with regards to getting businesses to sign up for a organic Green Cart Pilot Program</li> <li>S.Godefroy Applied to for two positions from the Canada Summer Jobs for a clean up crew in the downtown, have them clean the side walk cleaners, help with the issues in the downtown</li> </ul>	
<b>4.</b>	<b>Downtown Crime Statistics 311 &amp; Report It:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"> <li>Sent an email to Supt. McKenna to get quarterly reports to be more beneficial for the downtown</li> <li>311 app, posted in the safety chat group, e-news, and on social media</li> <li>Most issues with garbage in the downtown through the 311 calls</li> <li>A.Philip updated the Report It card, and will be getting it printed and sent out to the membership</li> <li>WhatsApp group is affiliated with the DBBIA, if there is any discriminated issues could be brought back to the DBBIA, need to create more mature adult guidelines</li> <li>Going to create a sub committee / task force to create a code of conducts and put something together to bring back to legal to review</li> </ul>	

<b>5.</b>	<b>Downtown Mural Art Program- Phase 1 – McKinney Lane:</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• S.Godefroy met with P.Aldunate, V.Mountain, and C.Case from the City of Brampton to discuss the mural project the DBBIA is looking to do</li><li>• Looking at McKinney Lane to put a mural, or art installation in there</li></ul>	
<b>6.</b>	<b>Ryerson Urban Design Student Presentation on Downtown Brampton</b> <ul style="list-style-type: none"><li>• 2040 team has been working with Urban Design Master Students from Ryerson University, and they are looking at Reactivating Downtown Brampton</li></ul>	